State of Florida ORIGINAL

Public Serbice Commisgion

M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: February 21, 2003
TO: Blanco Bayo, Director, Division of Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
FROM: Toni J. McC6y, Regulatory Analyst, Division of Competitive Markets and
Enforcement
SUBJECT:

Open Docket No. 030033-TC, Revise CASR Title

Please revise the CASR title for the above docket from:
Application for certificate to provide pay telephone service by Land for Sale Services, Inc. d/b/a
LFS.

Change to:

Application for certificate to provide pay telephone service by Land for Sale Services Inc.

NOTE: See the Secretary of State Printout attached. There is no registered d/b/a on file
Please call if you have any questions. I can be reached at 413-6532.

Thank you.
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 Division of Corporations http://www.sunbiz.org/scripts/cordet.exe?al=DE...000&n4=N&r1=&r2=&r3=&r4=LANDFORSALESERVICE&r5=

Florida Profit
LAND FOR SALE SERVICES INC

== — e —————

PRINCIPAL ADDRESS
6210 NW 18 ST
MARGATE FL 33063

MAILING ADDRESS
6210 NW 18 ST
MARGATE FL 33063

Document Number FEI Number Date Filed
P02000083822 NONE 08/02/2002

State Status Effective Date
FL ACTIVE NONE

Reglstered Agent

ﬁame & Addregg 5

RV e BN '&A‘_f‘
BODNAR, GERALD
6210 NW 18 ST
MARGATE FL 33063
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- Name & Address ™

THOBNAK GERALD
6210 NW 18 ST

MARGATE FL 33063
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